Mike Kuo

From: Roy Wu (%:%ii¥i) [Roy@sporton.com.tw]

Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2009 9:28 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: Lucy Tsai; May Chen (Bl EL)

Subject: RE: Acer Incorporated, FCC ID: HLZUNDP-1C, Assessment NO.: AN09T9023, Notice#1
Attachments: KAV10_SAR Report_Appendix H.pdf

Hi Mike,

Many thanks for your advice.
Attached please find the probe assessment for both 900 MHz and 1950 MHz.

B.R.
Roy Wu

————— Original Message-----

From: mike.kuo@ccsemc.com [mailto:mike.kuo@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 6:53 AM

To: Roy Wu (%FiJi); May Chen (FIIZ)

Cc: mike.kuo@ccsemc.com; lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com

Subject: Acer Incorporated, FCC ID: HLZUNDP-1C, Assessment NO.: AN@9T9023, Notice#1l

Hi Roy:

Your named is listed in the application form as the technical contact, please address the
following issues

Question #1: Appedix H provides Probe assessment due to conversion factor per KDB 450824. By
revieiwng the Appendix H, probe assessment only covers 900 MHz body conversion factor for celluar
band. Since the final SAR is evaluated with probe calibrated at 1950 MHz which is also outside
+/- 50 MHz of 1852.4-1907.6 MHz PCS frequency range. Please provide additional probe assessment
for 1950 MHz.

FYI: For the future filing, please make sure to enter all radio parameter from the original grant
to permissive change application.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / CCS

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 3@ days of the original e-mail
date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that
partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of
the sender.

This e-mail message and attachment(s) are confidential intended only for the use of the individual
or entity named above, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying or other means by disclosure of this email is strictly
prohibited.



Sporton International Inc. does not accept liability for any errors, omissions, corruption or
virus in the contents of this message or any attachment(s) that arise as a result of e-mail
transmission. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete the original message and its attachment(s) immediately.

Scanned by Microsoft Forefront Stirling



